Cetober 25, 1962
W. Be. Collins an individual,
Paul L. Davis an individual, &
Limpia Royalties, Inc.

Box 953
Midland, Texas

Res Well #1, Nix & Curtia

Lease, Unit--K,

Section 6-195-2G%

Eddy County, MNMe
Gentlenmen:?
In checking our files on the above-captioned well, we find that we
nave not received form C-103, on the L3 casing. Please send us
three copies of form C-103 showing how many feet of pipe was used,
and the number of sacks of cement used.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong

Supervisor, District #2
MLA/ 3w
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